State of Florida GR!G i NAL
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 24, 2003

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Toni J. MCCO)&%&};\%W Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets and
Enforcement

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 030508-TP; Revise CASR Title and Docket Items

Revise the CASR title.

From:

Request for name change on IXC Certificate No. 8325 and CLEC Certificate No. 8326 from Essex
Acquisition Corporation to Essex Acquisition Corporation d/b/a VeraNet Solutions

Change To:

Docket No. 030508-TX - Request for name change on CLEC Certificate No. 8326 from Essex
Acquisition Corporation to Essex Acquisition Corporation d/b/a VeraNet Solutions

New Docket Title:

b T Reqis fraty
Acknolidgrant of / 915 Frafien
Requestferiname change on 1 0. 8325 from Essex Acquisition Corporation to Essex
Acquisition Corporation d/b/a VeraNet Solutions (03069571 z)

***Please note this docket separation is being made per Senate Bill 654 changes.

Thank you.
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